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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice # 2024-61                                                                 Issuing Division: Technology Division 

DATE:  June 26, 2024 

TO: ALL LICENSEES AND INTERESTED PERSONS 

FROM:  TECHNOLOGY DIVISION 

SUBJECT: SCHEDULED SYSTEMS OUTAGE JUNE 29, 2024

 

On Saturday, June 29, 2024, several Nevada Gaming Control Board (“Board”) online systems 

will undergo scheduled maintenance and be unavailable starting at 5:00 a.m.  All systems are 

expected to be available by 8:00 a.m. on Monday, July 1, 2024. 

 

Systems impacted include: 

• the Casino Human Resources, Gaming Applicant, Tax Forms, and Technology Division 

submission portals; 

• the Request For Waiver of Appearance and Emergency Drop and Count forms; and 

• the Location Detail, Location Name and Address List, Restricted and Nonrestricted 

Locations, and Active Registrations by Type reports. 

 

Please contact the Board at gcbweb@gcb.nv.gov with any questions. 

mailto:gcbweb@gcb.nv.gov

